

SOUTH ATLANTIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

DOLPHIN WAHOO COMMITTEE

**Hilton Wilmington Riverside Hotel
Wilmington, NC**

December 3, 2012

SUMMARY MINUTES

Dolphin Wahoo Committee:

Tom Swatzel, Chair
Steve Amick
Doug Haymans
Pres Pate

John Jolley, Vice-Chair
Anna Beckwith
Dr. Wilson Laney

Council Members:

David Cupka
Mel Bell
Dr. Roy Crabtree
Martha Bademan

Ben Hartig
Tom Burgess
Dr. Michelle Duval
Charlie Phillips

Council Staff:

Bob Mahood
Mike Collins
Dr. Kari MacLauchlin
Kim Iverson
Julie O'Dell
Anna Martin
Myra Brouwer

Gregg Waugh
John Carmichael
Amber Von Harten
Dr. Mike Errigo
Roger Pugliese
Dr. Brian Chevront

Observers/Participants:

Monica Smit-Brunello
Dr. Bonnie Ponwith
Otha Easley
Capt. Jim Kelley

Scott Sandorf
Doug Boyd
Phil Steele
Karen Raine

Additional Observers Attached

The Dolphin Wahoo Committee of the South Atlantic Fishery Management Council convened in the Cape Fear Ballroom of the Hilton Wilmington Riverside Hotel, Wilmington, North Carolina, December 3, 2012, and was called to order at 3:50 o'clock p.m. by Chairman Tom Swatzel.

MR. SWATZEL: I'll call the Dolphin Wahoo Committee to order, and the committee roster is John Jolley, Vice Chair; Steve Amick; Anna Beckwith; Doug Haymans; Wilson Laney; and Preston Pate from the Mid-Atlantic Council. The first order of business is approval of the agenda. Are there any additions or corrections to the agenda? Hearing none; the agenda is approved.

Next is approval of the June 2012 committee meeting minutes. Are there any corrections to the minutes? I have one. The very first sentence of the minutes reads, "The Dolphin Wahoo Advisory Panel of the South Atlantic Fishery Management Council meeting convened:" obviously that should be corrected to "committee". Are there any other changes? Hearing no other corrections, the minutes are approved with that one correction. The next item is the status of the commercial catches versus quota for dolphin and wahoo. I believe that Phil will be providing that information for us.

MR. STEELE: Landings information provided to us by our colleagues at the Southeast Fisheries Science Center and posted on the SERO Website indicate that as of November 7 that 36 percent of the 1,065,524 pound whole weight ACL for dolphins has been met. That is 36 percent of the commercial ACL for dolphins has been met. For wahoo, as of November 7 indicates that 82 percent of the 64,147 pound of whole weight ACL for wahoo has been met. That is 82 percent as of November 7.

MR. SWATZEL: Any questions for Phil? Okay, the next item would be the status of the recreational catches versus the ACLs for dolphin and wahoo. Phil.

MR. STEELE: We can do that. For waves through July/August, waves of MRFSS indicate that 34 percent of the recreational ACL for dolphin has been met and also July/August waves for wahoo indicates that 59 percent of the recreational ACLs have been met. I just remind you these data don't include headboat data.

MR. SWATZEL: Thanks Phil, any questions? Okay, hearing none, we'll move into the Amendment 5 document. I'll let Brian lead us through it.

DR. CHEUVRONT: If you go to Attachment 2 under the Dolphin Wahoo Tab in your briefing book, you will come up with an options paper that was put together. We want to make sure you understand where we are. We're very early in this process. We have an options paper together that the staff of the council as well as SERO has worked on to put together. It has four actions that we came up with that you might want to consider taking out for scoping. That is where you are in this process is we are deciding whether we want to recommend to the council to take this document or a version of this document out for scoping.

What we want to do is to make sure that the actions that we have and the alternatives in this document match what you want the public to comment on as to whether or not they think that the council should go forward with this or any recommendations they have about these actions. But

also what you might want to consider is are there other actions or are there other alternatives other than the ones that we have.

This is the time to look at the actions. If you think that the wording of alternatives needs to be changed at this point, whatever, that is okay to go ahead and do that. But once we get these scoping comments back – assuming that the council votes to send it out for scoping, once we get them back at the March meeting you'll get those comments and then you will then start debating the pros and cons of the different actions and alternatives.

Without further ado, we are going to start with the first action, which is to revise the ABC, ACL, including sector ACLs, sector allocations and recreational ACT for dolphin and wahoo. The first option that we have, which would become an alternative is to do no action, don't revise any of them. Data will not be updated with MRIP, commercial and for-hire landings.

Option 2 is revise the ABCs, ACLs, including sector ACLs, sector allocations and recreational ACT for dolphin and wahoo with updated data from MRIP, commercial and for-hire landings. The reason this is being done is very similar to what you are going to consider in the Snapper Grouper Committee for Regulatory Amendment 13.

What we're trying to do is – you know, MRFSS has gone away. These ACLs and things were developed using MRFSS. What we're doing now is we're recalibrating what was done for the Comprehensive ACL Amendment for dolphin and wahoo and recalibrating it using the MRIP data that we have for those time periods. What this is going to allow us to do then is to compare future MRIP landings to ACTs calculated using MRIP numbers as opposed to MRFSS numbers.

That is what this is going to lead to. Like Regulatory Amendment 13, this is an action that is probably going to only have two alternatives. You are either going to do it or you are not. I don't know, Mr. Chairman, if you want to entertain some discussion at that, looking at the wording or anything that anybody might want to revise at this time?

MR. SWATZEL: Does anybody have any input on these options? I think it is pretty clear cut concerning what they are and what the needs are. Does anybody want to add anything to them?

MS. SMIT-BRUNELLO: Well, just a suggestion that, Brian, in the actual action itself you might just want to state at the end with data from the MRIP program – that is redundant – with MRIP data. Someone could just be looking at this and say, well, okay, so they are going to revise these various items and not realize that it is just from MRIP. That is just technical and I can talk with you about that later. But I agree, it is you are going to do it or you are not. It doesn't seem like – unless the council wants to throw in other alternatives, which I can't even think of, it doesn't seem like there would be other viable options.

DR. CHEUVRONT: That's right; and if you would like to get a bit of a preview of how this would impact these species, in each case the ACL went up; so that the commercial ACL, that proportion of the allocation went up from 7.3 percent to 7.54 percent. It increases the ACL for the commercial sector by about 100,000 pounds.

Yet at the same time, even though the recreational proportion went down from 92.7 to 92.46, it still went up; it looks like about 600,000 pounds. In either case both are going to get more

pounds of fish. You look at wahoo; the commercial sector allocation goes down from 4.3 to 3.93, but the overall ACL goes up.

The commercial sector is going to pick up about another 6,000 pounds of wahoo even though they're getting a smaller piece of the pie percentage-wise. Of course, then the recreational proportion went up and its pounds went up by again another 600,000 pounds. We're looking pretty good there for both of those. There is really not much controversial at this point with this action.

DR. CRABTREE: Brian, later a couple actions down the road, there is an allocation shift alternative. If we did change that, then that would have to be somehow tied into all of this, because it would change the ACLs and everything here.

DR. CHEUVRONT: You're exactly right, and we address it later in that action. We explain that this could happen. I have later what that poundage would be at that point.

MR. SWATZEL: Okay, anything else on Action 1? Hearing nothing, we will just move forward with that action as is with the two options. Brian.

DR. CHEUVRONT: We also decided that while we're working on the Dolphin Wahoo FMP, that we might want to consider looking at the framework that we already have established in this FMP. In one of the snapper grouper amendments we were looking at, you're looking at adjusting the framework there as well.

We thought we would do it here in this amendment to basically update the wording of the framework to match the wording that is now in the revised Magnuson Act. The wording for the framework that is in the amendment now is pre-revised Magnuson. Option 1 for this action is no action, don't revise it.

Option 2 is to include the following in the Dolphin Wahoo FMP framework; update the framework procedure to revise the specification of total allowable catch for the Dolphin Wahoo FMP in terms that incorporate ACLs, ACTs and AMs. Such modifications will be based upon new scientific information indicating such modifications are prudent.

Changes to the ACLs, AMs, and ACTs will be made through notice of action documents prepared by SERO once the new ACLs; ACTs, AMs are established by the council. Now, what you get in Table 3 down here, you are getting to see some of the things that could be added to the framework.

In Option 3, it is the same as Option 2 but adding additional language to reflect SEDAR and the SSC roles in setting MSY, OY, and ABC. All those things are reflected in this Table 3. Then we couldn't come up with any other things that you all might want to consider for this, but we thought this might something that the council might want to take up as part of this FMP.

DR. CRABTREE: Well, I'll raise this just to get it on the record. In Option 2 it talks about changes will be made through Notice of Action Documents. We're going to have to spend some time with the attorneys, because I don't know what a Notice of Action Document even is or what it means. It is going to have to be much more specific in terms of what you are talking about.

DR. CHEUVRONT: I'm working with Nick Mata on your staff, and he is probably the one who is going to have to help us work out that language, whatever works for you guys. I think we understand what they are trying to get at here, but we just need to make sure it fits with what you guys are legally allowed to do.

DR. CRABTREE: I think I know what they're trying to get to, too, and I would like to get to it. I'm just not sure if we can or not.

MR. SWATZEL: Any other discussion concerning the three options under Action 2?

MR. HARTIG: I'm not on your committee, but can you tell us what we're trying to get to? Is it similar to snapper grouper where we publish it in the Federal Register. You have one council meeting and then published in the Federal Register?

DR. CRABTREE: Well, I think what I would like to get to is to where we can update these things and go straight to a final rule. It is going to have to be I think a rule in the Federal Register. But the time-consuming part of all this is going out for notice and comment. If we could get to where we could do this without a NEPA document because we've already analyzed it and without going out for notice and comment, that would significantly speed this up.

It would solve our problem of doing emergency rules like we did with yellowtail snapper. Then we have to turn around and do it again in a regulatory amendment. It is very inefficient the way we're doing it now. The difficulty is coming up with something that the attorneys believe complies with all of our legal requirements.

MR. SWATZEL: Any other comments on the Action 2 options? Hearing none; we'll move to Action 3.

DR. CHEUVRONT: Action 3 refers to modifying the dolphin sector allocations. When the Dolphin Wahoo AP met last April, they made two requests for the council to consider for actions for this FMP. One of the actions that they requested was that the council consider, as they had recommended in the past, making the allocation between the commercial and the recreational sector be based on the previous soft cap that had been in place prior to the Comprehensive ACL Amendment.

You may remember that prior to the Comprehensive ACL Amendment the soft cap for the commercial sector was 13 percent of the quota. I believe the way that the regulations were written, because it was pretty soft, was that if the commercial sector exceeded 13 percent or I think one and a half million pounds of landings, then the council was to take up the topic and decide what to do, if anything, at that point.

A few years ago – I think it was 2009 and 2010 – they came fairly close to that but we didn't exceed it either in pounds or percentage. But the AP is recommending that the council go back and look at that issue again. The council applied the allocation formula that was derived that was using the long-term landings history, 50 percent of long-term landings history, 50 percent of a shorter term landing history and derive the allocation from that.

Since they requested that the council bring it up again, we have put it in here as a potential action to take out for public scoping. Now if you look, Option 1 is what was set under the Comprehensive ACL Amendment. Option 2 is to establish sector allocations for dolphin that were in place prior to the Comprehensive ACL Amendment, making the soft cap allocations the sector allocation. It would no longer be a soft allocation; it would be 13 percent commercial, 87 percent recreational.

MR. CUPKA: I know a couple years ago the commercial sector almost reached its allocation, but I'm not sure how close the recreational has gotten to theirs. It seems to me it would be useful to have a table showing these different scenarios of what each sector has caught historically when we go to consider this.

DR. CHEUVRONT: Yes, I'm sure that will be put in the document.

DR. CRABTREE: Well, what strikes me here is it seems to me that no action here was the preferred alternative in the ACL Amendment and Option 2 was no action in the ACL Amendment. It seems to me what we're doing here is considering reversing what we did. I'm just not sure what rationale we have to do that.

The other thing is why are we only looking at dolphin and not wahoo? I believe there is a good chance that wahoo will close this year commercially. We're at 80 something percent and we may end up with a closure of wahoo, yet we've never had a closure of dolphin. I don't know where we go with this; but we need to be mindful that when we come in and reverse decisions that we made a year or so ago, two years ago I guess in the ACL Amendment, that creates some record problems and we would really need to explain what has changed in the past two years that would cause us to come to a different decision here. I'm not sure that anything has changed really.

DR. CHEUVRONT: I understand your point that you're making, Roy, and I don't know if this is a significant enough difference or not. The no action under the ACL Amendment was to keep the soft cap. It was not to make that 13 percent the commercial allocation, the actual sector allocation, a hard cap. I don't know if that is enough of a difference or not to satisfy your question.

DR. CRABTREE: I don't either and maybe so if you look at it that way.

DR. DUVAL: Mr. Chairman, I'm not on your committee, but I used to be on your committee and I was the one who brought this up back in June. I guess I would just note that this was the advisory panel's preferred option was to at least keep the sector allocations as they were established originally in the amendment. They've made that known twice now. I think this was in response to their concern about that.

MR. SWATZEL: Any other comments on Action 3; the two options that are under Action 3? Hearing none; we will move on to Action 4.

DR. CHEUVRONT: This is the other action that the AP asked for the council to take up again. This has to do with allowing bag limit sales of dolphin and wahoo from for-hire vessels. Option

1 is no action; do not modify the prohibition on bag limit sales of dolphin and wahoo for the for-hire sector. The Comprehensive ACL Amendment prohibited bag limit sales of dolphin.

Bag limit sales of wahoo were prohibited in the original Dolphin Wahoo FMP from 2003. We have two additional options. One would be to allow properly licensed for-hire sector to sell dolphin catch to a licensed federal dealer. Option 3 would be to allow properly licensed for-hire sector to sell its wahoo catch to a licensed federal dealer.

MS. BECKWITH: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'd actually like to add two additional options to this action, if I may. I would move to add Option 4, which would read "allow crew from the properly licensed for-hire sector to sell a limited number of bag limits for dolphin to a licensed federal dealer; with two subalternatives that would be listed as, one, bag limit per crew up to two limits, and the second subalternative would read one bag limit per crew up to three limits."

DR. CHEUVRONT: Do you have that written down, because that would make it a lot easier for me to get the motion down? Okay, we've got the motion up here now.

MR. SWATZEL: I have one question before we seek a second on this; is this applying both to dolphin and wahoo?

MS. BECKWITH: My intention is to do it separately.

DR. CHEUVRONT: This motion is just dolphin.

MR. SWATZEL: Okay, this motion is for dolphin. Seconded by John Jolley. Discussion. Roy.

DR. CRABTREE: I'm not sure I really understand what this does. The word "crew" is not defined anywhere in our regulations. What exactly is "the crew"?

MS. BECKWITH: Captain and mate. I think some of the possession information is listed as licensed operators; would that be better? But crew, my intention is captain and mate.

DR. CRABTREE: We do have an operator license, but that is the captain, I believe. I don't think the mate has any – and normally it is the permit or a license that gives you the ability to do something. Since the mate doesn't have anything, I'm not sure how we could distinguish between the mate walking off the boat and selling his fish versus one of the paying passengers walking off the boat and selling his fish; because once they step off the boat, I don't know how law enforcement knows who is who.

MS. BECKWITH: Then I would say to allow up to two bag limits per licensed operator and up to three limits per licensed operator. Then the captain would be selling it on behalf of his mate.

MR. SWATZEL: Let me make one suggestion. I think you want to add the word "dolphin" between "limited number of" – I think it would be dolphin bag limits is I think how it should be worded. Ben.

MR. HARTIG: I'm not on your committee, but initially in Option 2 and 3 it says allow properly licensed for-hire sector; what does that mean? Does that mean you have to have a license to fish

for-hire and a license to sell and a permit to sell dolphin and a state permit to sell dolphin? Does it mean all of that or any of that?

DR. CHEUVRONT: I think that is probably something that the council would have to figure out how they wanted to handle that if they wanted to pursue this. What I did was I brought forward the wording that came from the AP without any embellishments to what they had put in their motions.

MR. HARTIG: Yes, and just to follow up, aren't sales tied to a permit? All our sales are tied to a permit. I can't sell fish to anybody that doesn't have a copy of my permit on hand, any of my dealers. They all have copies of my federal permits.

DR. CRABTREE: Well, Ben is right, the authority to sale is by virtue of the permit, which is issued to the vessel. Now, we don't have very many fisheries with operator license, but I'm not aware of anywhere where we have operator's license that it gives you any authority to sell. It is always linked to the permit, and logbook and reporting requirements are all linked to the permits. Permits are issued to vessels not to people.

MS. BECKWITH: What would be the proper wording if the goal is to allow, say, the captain to be able to sell up to two or three bag limits?

DR. CRABTREE: Well, I guess you could say whoever has the operator permit could sell or I guess you could say that vessels that have a dolphin wahoo for-hire permit are authorized to sell. That is more consistent with other things.

MR. SWATZEL: I just want to point out that there is a 60-fish limit per day on dolphin right now. I don't know where this particular motion falls within that. Anna.

MS. BECKWITH: It would allow the operator to take 20 or a maximum of 30 of those 60 limits and be able to sell them would be the result. I think, Brian, then we would reword it to tie it to the properly licensed – to the for-hire permit in the dolphin wahoo.

MR. HAYMANS: I guess just maybe a comment, Mr. Chairman, seeing as how we don't have a second on this yet.

MR. SWATZEL: Yes you do.

MS. BECKWITH: John Jolley.

MR. HAYMANS: We do have a second. My apologies, I didn't hear that. I'm struggling with sale of recreational catch to begin with; and to allow two or three bag limits for that guy, I would be opposed to this motion; just putting that out there.

MR. BELL: Mr. Chairman, I'm not on your committee, but I guess I'm also just concerned about the message this sends or we might confuse people, because we've kind of been going in one direction and now we're kind of shifting back. I think it kind of opens a can of worms a little bit in that potentially people could say, well, okay, that is the for-hire sector but what about just the regular recreational guy.

Why should one part of the recreational sector be able to do this and not me? I'd just prefer, and I guess that has been clear, the clear separation of sectors. If you're in a sector, that is your sector and that is the way you operate. I just think we're kind of reversing ourselves maybe a little bit in the direction the council seemed to be going, which was towards a clear separation.

DR. CRABTREE: Well, I think Mel makes an excellent point. You have been on a course for any number of years now of eliminating recreational sale. I believe we have statements in the Federal Register to the effect that is a council policy. Again, we're coming in and talking about undoing something that we just did, and that there is an extensive record built up supporting, because it was controversial.

I'm not saying you can't do it, but you've got a lot of record built laying out all the reasons for not allowing recreational sale that you are going to have to overcome. My other question here would be whose ACL do these count against? It seems to me they are going to be double-counted, because they are going to sell them to a licensed dealer who is then required to report them on his dealer reports.

They are being sold so they are commercial catch, so they are going to count against the commercial ACL. Then these boats are all included in the MRIP survey, and so they are going to be counted on the recreational side as well. This is one of the many reasons we laid out in the record we've built for not allowing recreational sale, but somehow you're going to have to deal with all these problems.

MS. BECKWITH: To that point, my intention here was to offer an additional range of options. Currently under Action 4 we have leave no action, no sale, and then to allow all of the sale of bag limits potentially. This is for scoping purposes to allow for a reasonable range of options for folks to consider. If only a portion of those bag limits were allowed to be sold commercially, then that is within the range of alternatives.

John sent an e-mail around with some great points discussing the AP's interest and some reasoning for why we're bringing this back up and potentially reconsidering these issues. Our Socio-Economic Panel actually reviewed elimination of bag limit sales for cobia and Spanish mackerel and came back and suggested that they did not agree with the elimination of bag limit sales for reasons that included adding economic value; that the elimination of sales were likely leading or would lead to elicit sales of landed fish and the possible loss of data of these fish. The concerns you bring up, Roy, about the fish being double counted would be the same problems we would have to overcome if Option 2 and 3 were considered.

MR. JOLLEY: I've struggled with this subject for over a year now and particularly in the last few months. I don't know how the council got here in the first place after this lengthy period of time when people have been selling these fish. That we come in and all of a sudden makes it more difficult for these people to continue to make money, when it wasn't necessary.

In my discussions, brief as they were with law enforcement, it is not the kind of thing that has been enforced or that is likely to be enforced well in the future. One of the first things that we're reminded to do when we get our orientation is to not be developing regulations that we can't enforce. It is going on all over the place and it is helpful to the fishery.

If the people are properly licensed, if we're taking their money for a commercial license to sell fish, I think we ought to let them do it especially in these tough economic times. I'm very surprised that the council is moving in this way. Now I understand the ideal of professionalism in commercial fisheries, but I don't think in this case it is a practical avenue to follow. I think we ought to send it back out to the public and see if we can get some more input.

MR. HAYMANS: My concern is simply sending it back out with what I would consider some inflammatory options for those who are against it, it was just going to do nothing but destroy the whole idea as opposed to keeping it at a bag limit as the alternative. I just think that this is going to infuriate some folks with an individual being able to keep multiple bag limits.

MS. BADEMAN: Mr. Chairman, I'm not on your committee, but I would support John and Anna's alternatives. The commission has been supportive of for-hire bag limit sales for dolphin and wahoo by the for-hire sector. We've heard a lot from people in the Keys and Southeast Florida about how a lot of the fish that come into restaurants, a lot of the dolphin were from for-hire vessels. Technically they can't do that anymore. They are buying fish from Mexico and other places instead of getting Florida fish.

DR. LANEY: Well, since Martha mentioned the word restaurant, that brings up my concern again about if we allow this, if we included this option, then what does that do to our data stream? I guess if they were required to sell to a federal dealer, then they are captured, but that raises the double-counting issue that Roy already pointed out.

If they are sold directly to a restaurant; we've already had this discussion with law enforcement multiple times about how difficult it is to capture those bodies and subsequently capture the data and keep those in the count. To me that raises that issue again. I would be inclined to vote against the motion, I guess.

MS. BADEMAN: Just to that point; I mean a restaurant that has the proper permits.

MS. BECKWITH: Doug, I would welcome any editorial changes if you thought it would make it less inflammatory. Certainly, the purpose is not to instigate anymore issues, simply to offer an alternative. If it needs to be clarified that those bag limits are two of the bag limit from the potential 60, I think that could be clarified in the discussion around the motion within the analysis.

MR. HAYMANS: I guess looking at Action 4 and the three alternatives that are there now – and maybe I'm reading something into it that is not supposed to be, but with allowing dolphin sale, I'm looking at the legally permitted individual, the captain to sell a bag limit or wahoo to sell a bag limit, but not to sell two bag limits or three bag limits. I don't see the need for this motion. The options are there to allow the sales and to hear what the public says.

MR. SWATZEL: Charlie, and then we will vote.

MR. PHILLIPS: Mr. Chairman, I'm not on your committee, but I would like the committee to remember these are histamine species fish. They do have to be handled different.

MR. SWATZEL: Okay the motion is; add Option 4; crew from a properly licensed for-hire sector vessel to sell a limited number of dolphin bag limits to a licensed federal dealer. Subalternative A; two bag limits per for-hire permit. Subalternative B; three bag limits per for-hire permit. Okay all those in favor raise your hand, I see two. All those against raise your hands, I count four. All those against raise your hands again. Okay, I count four. The motion fails.

DR. CHEUVRONT: Okay, this was the motion for dolphin, and I know Anna had wanted to consider wahoo as well, but I don't know whether you want to go forward with that now. Okay.

MS. SMIT-BRUNELLO: I think maybe I jumped ahead, but I have a question for Brian. Brian, the vote that was just taken was about Anna's motion, right?

DR. CHEUVRONT: That is correct.

MS. SMIT-BRUNELLO: This Action Number 4; does this mean this is still in the document?

DR. CHEUVRONT: Action 4 with the three options is still in there. If you all think that should not go out for scoping, then this would be the time somebody needs to make a motion to take it out of the document or give us further direction as to what you would like us to do with this action.

MS. BADEMAN: Again I'm not on your Committee. I have more of a question. Is there not any kind of mechanism; and I would think there would be some kind of way to track these fish that are coming in from the for-hire sector; you know, check a box on your trip ticket to say that these fish are coming from for-hire and not off of a commercial trip, some way to avoid the double-counting issue.

DR. CRABTREE: I don't know; there may be. I suspect most of these don't file a trip ticket. The dealer who buys the fish files the trip ticket. Historical practice has been they sell them to restaurants and there isn't any trip ticket. That was one of the reasons we did away with this. Now we're not going to let them sell them to restaurants; they can only sell to the dealer, so the dealer is going to have to file the trip ticket. Whether dealers are going to be able to do something like that, I don't know, but I expect there would be a lot of problems and issues with trying to do something like that.

MR. JOLLEY: Do we have any statistics on how much of this fish is being imported in the United States now?

DR. CHEUVRONT: I'm sure that could be determined. I don't know if it is in the Annual Fisheries Yearbook or not, but I'm sure the data are there somewhere.

MR. HAYMANS: John, that occurred a couple years ago and I thought about that. I mean, every restaurant you step foot in, fish of the day is mahi, but yet the commercial limit is only a million pounds. When you see wahoo, there is only 67,000 pounds. It is either a lot of imports or a lot of backdoor sales, one of the two. We never did get the import numbers.

MR. JOLLEY: Well, I appreciate that comment, and that is another reason we ought to be looking at this thing again. I believe these imports are huge. In talking to some retail dealers down there in Palm Beach County, they are telling me that they would love to buy some fish coming off some of these boats, but they can't because he can't afford to pay the price that the operators are getting from the restaurants. He can't pay that high a price.

I said, "Well, how do you get your dolphin?" He said, "I get it, of course, from my fish supplier." I said, "Where does he get it?" "We're getting them out of Mexico." It just seems to me to be a bit hypocritical that while we're trying to achieve an ideal, we're putting more pressure on these people.

We've got a remnant charterboat fishery in the state of Florida now from what it used to be. I don't know how many of you remember what it was like in the forties and fifties and sixties, but it is a remnant of what it was. Part of the reason is, of course, economics. The other reason is the small boat boom. People come to see me every year in Florida, and we go fishing.

They don't charter because they come to see somebody that has already got a boat. But we still have people coming to Florida that don't know anybody that has got a boat that can take them fishing so they have to charter. Well, we've got this remnant, and I think one of the last things we want to do is see the last of these charterboats go. We ought to be thinking in terms of economics a little harder I think than we have been in the past.

MR. AMICK: Yes, I agree that any way we could help the for-hire sector to try to hang on is viable, but I have issues with any kind of bag limit sales of recreational fish. It is just not a good idea. It is not clean cut, a lot of backdoor sales; and if you make an exception for wahoo and dolphin, why not make exceptions for the other species.

I don't agree with the cobia sale recreationally or the tournament king mackerel sales. Where you have to draw the line, you definitely have to have the correct permits to sell to a dealership. Yes, there are a lot of illegal sales going on; we see it all the time, but it doesn't give an excuse to encourage it with this. I just don't support the bag limit sales.

MR. SWATZEL: Okay, unless somebody is going to make a motion, Mel is going to have the last word on Action 4.

MR. BELL: Just kind of to John's point, if I understood what you were saying is that the restaurants can't get the product at a price they want from the regular commercial fishery so they turn to the charterboat guys or they buy outside because they can't get them from the charterboat guys legally so they go outside.

It is kind of the same problem like with the shrimp fishery or whatever. That is the problem our whole shrimp industry has is they can't get the price down low enough to compete with foreign imports, so 90 percent of our shrimp in this country are imported. It seems like we're sort of setting up the, yes, we're trying to help the recreational for-hire sector. I appreciate that, but they have some flexibility in their business model.

The commercial guys don't have that flexibility in their business model. That is all they do. It seems like we're putting the regular commercial sector at a disadvantage. They are having to

compete now with these guys that are bringing more product into the market, and, yes, they do have a little more flexibility. I appreciate that they are hurting, but there are other things that they can do if they have to.

MR. SWATZEL: Okay, in the absence of any further motions, I am going to assume that the committee wants to move forward with Action 4 and its three options as it is written for scoping. Hearing nothing else, we will move on.

DR. CHEUVRONT: This would be a time that if anybody has any other issues related to the dolphin wahoo fishery that they would like to put out in the form of an action with some alternatives, this would be the time to do that to take out for scoping.

MR. SWATZEL: Okay, what I'm looking for right now would be a motion to recommend that the Full Council adopt the Scoping Document for Amendment 5.

DR. CHEUVRONT: There is one other potential issue. Kari has put together a table showing the AMs and the ACLs, ABCs and all that for the different species that shows that the council has not been necessarily consistent in how it has chosen to apply accountability measures. I think what we're going to do is – Kari, do they all have that document? Can you come up here and address that?

DR. MacLAUHLIN: Okay, on Friday Mike Collins sent out an e-mail to all of you with this Excel File attached. I had a little bit of explanation in there. I wanted to go through this just so you understand all the fields and what we're doing here. This is basically just a reference document of all the species and the ACLs, the AMs, allocations so we don't have to look – if you have a question, we don't have to look it up going through amendments.

Then there are some other fields that were added in and I'm sure more will be added in. It is just going to be your big reference document work in progress. If you see errors let us know. If there is information you want to add, let us know. There are the tabs for snapper grouper, dolphin and wahoo, CMP and golden crab and spiny lobster.

You can just go across the top and see the current ACLs in place, then the allocations if there is a sector allocation. Then we have the actual language of the commercial and recreational AMs and then what amendment they were in. These were from the Comprehensive ACL. Then we added these fields that are just kind of the quick reference for the AMs that are in there in some way usually. An in-season closure payback, and it just says yes or no or it has a little bit of detail.

But that is just so you can compare between the different species who has in-season closures and who has paybacks. Then we just have some of the management measures in there. Then we've added these fields for spawning season and size at first spawning and the peak market and the peak for-hire season, which we'll fill out probably with the help of the AP and everyone along the way.

DR. CHEUVRONT: I would think at this point what we would need to consider is whether the council would like to consider taking out to scoping any potential modifications to the AMs or application of the AMs.

MR. WAUGH: If you look here, we only address – well, we don't address any overages. The question is particularly when we get to looking at coastal migratory pelagics and then when you get into snapper grouper we've got it every different way the accountability measures are written. Since dolphin and wahoo is going out to scoping, we wanted to ask you do you want to include potential revisions?

You don't have to specify them now, but just include potential revisions to the accountability measures to go out to scoping. Then we could work up specific alternatives that you could address after you look at the scoping comments. If you slide back over to show the actual wording, you can see for the recreational and commercial – once on the commercial side for both dolphin and wahoo, once the ACL is met, then it is closed. You can't sell any longer.

On a recreational side if annual landings exceed the ACL, reduce the length of the following season. We've got some provisions in the coastal migratory pelagics that you only make those changes if the total ACL is exceeded, not just if one sector. That is something that could be considered. The question for you now is just do you want us to include potential revisions to accountability measures when we go out to scoping?

MR. SWATZEL: What is the pleasure of the committee? Can we just give you a broad guidance that we want to proceed that way without being specific about what the measures are?

MR. WAUGH: Yes.

MR. HAYMANS: Then if I were to make a motion that we direct staff to explore additional accountability measures for dolphin and wahoo, that would be enough?

MR. WAUGH: Yes, if I could, to suggest that we include potential revisions to the accountability measures in the scoping document.

MR. HAYMANS: I would make a motion to direct staff to develop revisions to include additional accountability measures in the scoping document.

MR. SWATZEL: I'm assuming that we're talking about dolphin and wahoo. Does that need to be specified in the motion?

MR. HAYMANS: For both dolphin and wahoo in the scoping document.

MR. SWATZEL: Okay, John seconds. Any discussion? **The motion is direct staff to develop revisions to include additional AMs for both dolphin and wahoo in the scoping document. Is there any opposition to the motion? Hearing none; the motion is approved.** What else, Brian?

DR. CRABTREE: As I looked through the spreadsheet, there are some things in it that I don't understand what they mean; recreational payback, yes, if deemed necessary. I think it would be good when we get done here to have some other folks take a look at this, because I'm not sure what some of this quite means. I would say on a lot of those stocks that says, yes, if deemed

necessary, I would say we don't have paybacks in those, but I'm not sure what deemed necessary means.

DR. MacLAUCHLIN: That is the language in the regulations. It says if the RA deems it necessary.

DR. CRABTREE: Okay, we can talk about that.

MR. SWATZEL: Okay, anything else for the document? I guess now would be an appropriate time to get a motion to recommend to the Full Council to approve the document for public scoping for Amendment 5, Dolphin and Wahoo. Can I hear somebody make a motion?

MR. HAYMANS: I'll make that motion. **I move that we recommend Amendment 5 Options Paper to public scoping.**

MR. SWATZEL: Seconded by Wilson. Any discussion? **Hearing none; the motion is approved.** Any other business that comes before the Dolphin Wahoo Committee? Brian, do you have anything else?

DR. CHEUVRONT: No, Mr. Chairman, I do not.

MR. SWATZEL: Okay, hearing nothing else, then the committee meeting is adjourned.

(Whereupon. the meeting was adjourned at 4:50 o'clock p.m., December 3, 2012.)

Certified By: _____ Date: _____

Transcribed By:
Graham Transcriptions, Inc.
January 10, 2013

South Atlantic Fishery Management Council

2012-2013 Committees

AD HOC DATA COLLECTION

Michelle Duval, Chair
Jessica McCawley, Vice Chair
Steve Amick
Tom Burgess
Ben Hartig
Wilson Laney
Charlie Phillips
Tom Swatzel
Staff contact: Gregg Waugh

ADVISORY PANEL SELECTION

Doug Haymans, Chair
Wilson Laney, Vice Chair
Steve Amick
Mel Bell
Tom Burgess
John Jolley
Staff contact: Kim Iverson

CATCH SHARES

Ben Hartig, Chair
Charlie Phillips, Vice Chair
Mel Bell
Tom Burgess
David Cupka
Michelle Duval
Doug Haymans
Jessica McCawley
Robert Beal, ASMFC Representative
Staff contact:
Kari MacLauchlin / Brian Cheuvront

DOLPHIN WAHOO

Tom Swatzel, Chair
John Jolley, Vice Chair
Steve Amick
Anna Beckwith
Doug Haymans
Wilson Laney
Mid-Atlantic Liaison, Pres Pate
Staff contact: Brian Cheuvront

ECOSYSTEM-BASED MANAGEMENT

Doug Haymans, Chair
Michelle Duval, Vice Chair
Anna Beckwith
Tom Burgess
Roy Crabtree
David Cupka
Ben Hartig
Wilson Laney
Jessica McCawley
Charlie Phillips
Tom Swatzel
Robert Beal, ASMFC Representative
Staff contact: Roger Pugliese- FEP
Anna Martin- CEBA

EXECUTIVE/FINANCE

David Cupka, Chair
Ben Hartig, Vice Chair
Michelle Duval
Jessica McCawley
Charlie Phillips
Staff contact: Bob Mahood

GOLDEN CRAB

David Cupka, Chair
Charlie Phillips, Vice Chair
Michelle Duval
Ben Hartig
John Jolley
Wilson Laney
Jessica McCawley
Staff contact: Brian Cheuvront

HABITAT & ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Tom Burgess, Chair
Wilson Laney
Jessica McCawley
Charlie Phillips
Robert Beal, ASMFC Representative
Staff contact: Roger Pugliese
Anna Martin- Coral

HIGHLY MIGRATORY SPECIES

John Jolley, Chair
David Cupka, Vice Chair
Steve Amick
Anna Beckwith
Tom Swatzel
Staff contact: Brian Cheuvront

INFORMATION & EDUCATION

John Jolley, Chair
Tom Burgess, Vice Chair
Steve Amick
Mel Bell
Wilson Laney
Staff contact: Kim Iverson

KING & SPANISH MACKEREL

Ben Hartig, Chair
Michelle Duval, Vice Chair
Steve Amick
Anna Beckwith
Mel Bell
David Cupka
Doug Haymans
Jessica McCawley
Charlie Phillips
Tom Swatzel
Robert Beal, ASMFC Representative
Mid-Atlantic Liaison, Pres Pate
Staff contact: Kari MacLauchlin

LAW ENFORCEMENT

Mel Bell, Chair
Tom Burgess, Vice Chair
David Cupka
Mario Gil
Doug Haymans
Jessica McCawley
Staff contact: Myra Brouwer

PERSONNEL

Jessica McCawley, Chair
Michelle Duval, Vice Chair
Mel Bell
David Cupka
Charlie Phillips
Staff contact: Bob Mahood

PROTECTED RESOURCES

David Cupka, Chair
Wilson Laney, Vice Chair
Anna Beckwith
Michelle Duval
John Jolley
Charlie Phillips
Staff contact: Roger Pugliese

SCI. & STAT. SELECTION

Michelle Duval, Chair
Doug Haymans, Vice Chair
Mel Bell
Roy Crabtree
John Jolley
Wilson Laney
Staff contact: John Carmichael

South Atlantic Fishery Management Council

2012 - 2013 Council Membership

COUNCIL CHAIRMAN:

David M. Cupka

P.O. Box 12753
Charleston, SC 29422
843/795-8591 (hm)
843/870-5495 (cell)
palmettobooks@bellsouth.net

VICE-CHAIRMAN

Ben Hartig

9277 Sharon Street
Hobe Sound, FL 33455
772/546-1541 (ph)
mackattackben@att.net

Steve Amick

6902 Sandnettlles Drive
Savannah, GA 31410
912/429-3537 (ph)
912/898-0361 (f)
SteveAmicks@aol.com

Mel Bell

S.C. Dept. of Natural Resources
Marine Resources Division
P.O. Box 12559
(217 Ft. Johnson Road)
Charleston, SC 29422-2559
843/953-9007 (ph)
843/953-9159 (fax)
bellm@dnr.sc.gov

Anna Beckwith

1907 Paulette Road
Morehead City, NC 28557
252/671-3474 (ph)
AnnaBarriosBeckwith@gmail.com

Tom Burgess

P.O. Box 33
Sneads Ferry, NC 28460
910/327-3528
tburgess@embarqmail.com

Dr. Roy Crabtree

Regional Administrator
NOAA Fisheries, Southeast Region
263 13th Avenue South
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
727/824-5301 (ph); 727/824-5320 (f)
roy.crabtree@noaa.gov

Dr. Michelle Duval

NC Division of Marine Fisheries
3441 Arendell St.
PO Box 769
Morehead City, NC 28557
252/726-7021 (ph); 252/726-0254 (f)
michelle.duval@ncdenr.gov

Lt. Mario Gil

U.S. Coast Guard
Brickell Plaza Federal Building
909 S.E. First Avenue
Room 876/ DRE
Miami, FL 33131-3050
305/415-6768 (ph)
305/415-6791 (f)
Mario.g.gil@uscg.mil

Doug Haymans

Coastal Resources Division
GA Dept. of Natural Resources
One Conservation Way, Suite 300
Brunswick, GA 31520-8687
912/264-7218 (ph); 912/262-2318 (f)
doughaymans@gmail.com

John W. Jolley

4925 Pine Tree Drive
Boynton Beach, FL 33436
561/732-4530 (ph)
jolleyjw@yahoo.com

Deirdre Warner-Kramer

Office of Marine Conservation
OES/OMC
2201 C Street, N.W.
Department of State, Room 5806
Washington, DC 20520
202/647-3228 (ph); 202/736-7350 (f)
Warner-KramerDM@state.gov

Dr. Wilson Laney

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
South Atlantic Fisheries Coordinator
P.O. Box 33683
Raleigh, NC 27695-7617
(110 Brooks Ave
237 David Clark Laboratories,
NCSU Campus
Raleigh, NC 27695-7617)
919/515-5019 (ph)
919/515-4415 (f)
Wilson_Laney@fws.gov

Jessica McCawley

Director,
Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission
2590 Executive Center Circle E.,
Suite 201
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850/487-0554 (ph); 850/487-4847(f)
jessica.mccawley@myfwc.com

Robert E. Beal

Acting Executive Director
Atlantic States Marine Fisheries
Commission
1050 N. Highland St., Suite 200 A-N
Arlington, VA 20001
703/842-0740 (ph); 703/842-0741 (f)
rbeal@asmfc.org

Charles Phillips

Phillips Seafood / Sapelo Sea Farms
1418 Sapelo Avenue, N.E.
Townsend, GA 31331
912/832-3149 (ph); 912/832-6228 (f)
Ga_capt@yahoo.com

Tom Swatzel

P.O. Box 1311
Murrells Inlet, SC 29576
843/222-7456 (ph)
tom@swatzel.com

DOUG BOYD

OTHA EASLEY

MONICA SMIT-BRINDELL

PHIL STEELE

BONNIE POWLITH

JIM KELLEY

KAREN RAINE

SCOTT SANDORF

MARINA
BADGMAN

South Atlantic Fishery Management Council Staff

Executive Director

Robert K. Mahood
robert.mahood@safmc.net

Deputy Executive Director

Gregg T. Waugh
gregg.waugh@safmc.net

Public Information Officer

Kim Iverson
kim.iverson@safmc.net

Fishery Outreach Specialist

Amber Von Harten
amber.vonharten@safmc.net

Senior Fishery Biologist

Roger Pugliese
roger.pugliese@safmc.net

Fishery Scientist

Myra Brouwer
myra.brouwer@safmc.net

Coral Reef Scientist

Anna Martin
anna.martin@safmc.net

Fishery Biologist

Dr. Mike Errigo
mike.errigo@safmc.net

Fisheries Social Scientist

Dr. Kari MacLauchlin
kari.maclauchlin@safmc.net

Staff Economist

Dr. Brian Chevront
brian.chevront@safmc.net

Science and Statistics Program Manager

John Carmichael
john.carmichael@safmc.net

SEDAR Coordinators

Dr. Julie Neer - julie.neer@safmc.net
Julia Byrd - julia.byrd@safmc.net

SEDAR Admin/Outreach

Andrea Grabman
andrea.grabman@safmc.net

Administrative Officer

Mike Collins
mike.collins@safmc.net

Financial Secretary

Debra Buscher
deb.buscher@safmc.net

Admin. Secretary /Travel Coordinator

Cindy Chaya
cindy.chaya@safmc.net

Purchasing & Grants

Julie O'Dell
julie.odell@safmc.net

PLEASE SIGN IN

So that we will have a record of your attendance at each meeting and so that your name may be included in the minutes, we ask that you sign this sheet for the meeting shown below.

SAFMC December 2012 Council Meeting:

Dolphin Wahoo Committee

December 3, 2012

Wilmington, NC

NAME &
ORGANIZATION

AREA CODE &
PHONE NUMBER

EMAIL
ADDRESS

P.O. BOX/STREET
CITY, STATE & ZIP

Ken Stump (consultant) 800-390-9520 magpicwde@gmail.com 2008

Tom Wenter 713-626-4234 Twenter@Terra.alls hoster TX

Frank Podes 850-385-1288 gpd@epuhost.org Tallahassee FL 32312

Jack Cox 252-728-9548 jacob@gsa.gov WAC NC

Joseph Boehm 305-451-3510 Joe@jpb.com Ft Lauderdale FL

Gene Osburn 843-387-4600 gene.olm@noaa.gov Charleston SC

South Atlantic Fishery Management Council

4055 Faber Place Drive, Suite 201

North Charleston, SC 29405

843-571-4366 or Toll Free 866/SAFMC-10

Position Statement:

Bag Limit Sales of Dolphin – Wahoo by the For-Hire (Charter) Sector

Sales of dolphin and wahoo (as well as other species) by the charter boat industry have been an important economic tradition for at least 75 years. During this time period individual consumers, restaurants and some seafood dealers benefited from the availability of locally caught fresh species. Testimony before the SAFMC has substantiated the history of this activity from North Carolina to Key West, Florida. Nevertheless, the no-sale provision progressed through the council process with little significant opposition until recently.

After careful consideration and some research concerning this no-sale ruling, I have concluded that the for-hire ban on sales of bag limits for these two species is not significant enough to justify its approval. I submit the following reasons:

1. There is no evidence that either dolphin or wahoo are over fished or undergoing over fishing in the western North Atlantic.
2. Banning bag limit sales by the for-hire sector will have little, if any, biological benefit.
3. The consumer has not been better served because the commercial sector's allocation of approximately 7% cannot supply public demand, and imports substantiate this fact.
4. Current unique economic conditions are severely impacting most fisheries, and this no-sale provision represents one more obstacle against a struggling for-hire sector, when management is also requiring greater cooperation and timely data collection.

9. In summary, it appears that the ban on sales of for-hire bag limits for dolphin and wahoo does not represent good business practice and is indefensible on biological, economic and social grounds and is therefore unnecessary. The advisory panel has asked us to revisit this issue.

Respectfully submitted,

John W. Jolley

Generated

Dec 11, 2012 06:42 AM PST

General Information

Webinar Name
SAFMC Council Meeting - Day 1 of 5 (Monday)

Webinar ID
619186538

Actual Start Date/Time
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST

Actual Duration (minutes)
52

Clicked Registration Link
168

Opened Invitation
86

Total Attended
30

Session Details

g,a **andrea.grabman@safmc.net**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:35 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

In Session

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.42

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 19

Registration Q & A

Questions Asked by Attendee

Poll Questions

Post Session Survey Questions

Reichert,Marcel **reichertm@dnr.sc.gov**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 27, 2012 04:32 PM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

In Session

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.22

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 12

Registration Q & A

Questions Asked by Attendee

Poll Questions

Post Session Survey Questions

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Ballenger,Joseph ballengerj@dnr.sc.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:37 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:05 AM EST	51.35

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 11

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

kfsdfds,fsdf kari.maclauchlin@safmc.net

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:05 AM EST

City chas sc

State KS

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	.47

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 50

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Fetherston,Elizabeth **efetherston@oceanconservancy.org**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:08 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.45

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 16

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Reid,Richard **seamar82000@gmail.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 01, 2012 08:15 AM EST

City Cape Canaveral

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:05 AM EST	51.37

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 32

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

griner,tim **tim@carolinacapitalconsultants.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:41 AM EST

City charlotte

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:22 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 10:52 AM EST	30.03

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 25

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Park,Steve **atlanticprodive@aol.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:06 AM EST

City Atlantic beach

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:46 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	17.62

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 0

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Port-Minner,Samatha **sport-minner@oceanconservancy.org**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:44 AM EST

City St Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 10:17 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	46.93
---------------------------	---------------------------	-------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 10

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

c,m **mec181@yahoo.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:40 AM EST

City mtp

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:05 AM EST	51.42
---------------------------	---------------------------	-------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 15

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Everhart,Nancy nancy@alumni.clemson.edu

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 20, 2012 03:38 PM EST

City Smyrna

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:38 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 10:39 AM EST	.53

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 50

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Clark,Mary mclark@mafmc.org

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:56 AM EST

City Dover

State DE

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:24 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 10:31 AM EST	7.52

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 8

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

travis,michael **mike.travis@noaa.gov**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 15, 2012 02:54 PM EST

City clearwater

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:05 AM EST	51.37

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 41

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

DeVictor,Rick **rick.devictor@noaa.gov**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST

City Bradenton

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.28

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 12

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Furnish,Abby **aaf6@duke.edu**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:54 AM EST

City Atlantic Beach

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 10:55 AM EST	41.15

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 21

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Haag,Jon **fishmongeroki@gmail.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:34 AM EST

City Oak Island

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:42 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	21.97

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 51

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Stump, Ken **magpiewdc@gmail.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:07 AM EST

City Washington

State DC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.22

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 11

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Eich, Anne **annemarie.eich@noaa.gov**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:59 AM EST

City Saint Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:05 AM EST	49.62

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 10

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Mehta,Nikhil nikhil.mehta@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 14, 2012 03:37 PM EST

City St.Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.27
---------------------------	---------------------------	-------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 19

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Michie,Kate kate.michie@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:01 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.27
---------------------------	---------------------------	-------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 15

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Helies, Frank **fchelies@verizon.net**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:08 AM EST

City Tampa

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.42

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 13

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

buscher, deb **deb.buscher@safmc.net**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:45 AM EST

City charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.45

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 11

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Neer,Julie julie.neer@safmc.net

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:00 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.38

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 15

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Franco,Dawn dawn.franco@gadnr.org

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:24 AM EST

City Brunswick

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.48

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 24

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Boyles,Robert **boylesr@dnr.sc.gov**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:58 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.28

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 0

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

McCoy,Sherr **sherrim@wildoceanmarket.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:54 AM EST

City Cape Canaveral

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:03 AM EST	49.78

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 11

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Jepson,Michael michael.jepson@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:37 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Dec 03, 2012 10:37 AM EST Dec 03, 2012 11:00 AM EST 22.82

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 31

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Robson,Mark markrobson2012@gmail.com

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:13 AM EST

City Hendersonville

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST Dec 03, 2012 10:25 AM EST 10.22

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 38

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Package,Christina christina.package@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:47 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:05 AM EST	51.32

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 19

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Byrd,Julia julia.byrd@safmc.net

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 11:16 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 10:14 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 11:04 AM EST	50.33

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 12

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Blum, Frank **scarolinaseafood@knology.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:05 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Austin, Anthony **redress@ec.rr.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:10 AM EST

City Hubert

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Dukes,Amy **dukesa@dnr.sc.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 04:49 PM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

lew,capt **capt@captlew.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 12:14 PM EST

City vero beach

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Harris,Luke **bangillnets@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 01, 2012 03:27 PM EST

City Bon Secour

State AL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

sedberry,george **george.sedberry@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:12 AM EST

City Savannah

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

reinhardt,james **james.reinhardt@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 02, 2012 03:04 PM EST

City silver spring

State MD

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

pugliese,roger **roger.pugliese@safmc.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 01:37 PM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

McCawley, Jessica jessica.mccawley@myfwc.com

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 04:33 PM EST

City Tallahassee

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

O'Hern, Dennis dennis@thefra.org

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 11:00 AM EST

City ST PETE

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

robson,mark **markrobson@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:04 AM EST

City hendersonville

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

currin,mac **maccurrin@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:18 AM EST

City raleigh

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Clemens,Anik **anik.clemens@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 03:47 PM EST

City Saint Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Tsao,fan **fan.tsao@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 21, 2012 02:18 PM EST

City Silver Spring

State MD

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Takade-Heumacher,Helen **htakade@edf.org**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:39 AM EST

City Raleigh

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

buscher,deb **deb.buscher@samfc.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:06 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed Bounce

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Gore, Karla karla.gore@noaa.gov

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:45 AM EST

City Sarasota

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Bresnen, Anthony anthony.bresnen@myfwc.com

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 14, 2012 03:50 PM EST

City Tallahassee

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

holiman,stephen	stephen.holiman@noaa.gov
Attended	No
Registration Date	Dec 03, 2012 02:43 PM EST
City	st petersburg
State	FL
Unsubscribed	No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
-----------	------------	--------------------------------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Doherty,Caroly	carolyn.doherty@duke.edu
Attended	No
Registration Date	Dec 03, 2012 08:25 AM EST
City	Durham
State	NC
Unsubscribed	No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
-----------	------------	--------------------------------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Vendetti, Richard vendetti@shrimpalliance.com

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:36 AM EST

City Brunswick

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Meyers, Steve steve.meyers@noaa.gov

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:33 AM EST

City Silver Spring

State MD

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

thompson,mary jean **mjthompson860@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 01:43 PM EST

City titusville

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

MARTIN,Bob **rmartin@palmettoheritagebank.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 01:50 PM EST

City Pawleys Island

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

MacLauchlin,Bill **billmac@charter.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:58 AM EST

City Stockbridge

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

pugliese,roger **roeger.pugliese@safmc.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 12:06 PM EST

City Wilmington

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Dancy,Kiley **kdancy@mafmc.org**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:17 AM EST

City Dover

State DE

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Martin,Ann **rmartin111@aol.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 02:42 PM EST

City Georgetown

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

mershon,wayne **kenyonseafood@sc.rr.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:11 AM EST

City murrells inlet

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Chaya,Cindy **cindy.chaya@safmc.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:05 AM EST

City North Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Generated

Dec 11, 2012 06:41 AM PST

General Information

Webinar Name
SAFMC Council Meeting - Day 1 of 5 (Monday)

Webinar ID
619186538

Actual Start Date/Time
Dec 03, 2012 08:13 AM EST

Actual Duration (minutes)
74

Clicked Registration Link
168

Opened Invitation
86

Total Attended
24

Session Details

Franco,Dawn		dawn.franco@gadnr.org
Attended	Yes	
Registration Date	Dec 03, 2012 09:24 AM EST	
City	Brunswick	
State	GA	
Unsubscribed	No	

In Session

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 09:25 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	2.02

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 20

Registration Q & A

Questions Asked by Attendee

Poll Questions

Post Session Survey Questions

buscher,deb		deb.buscher@samfc.net
Attended	Yes	
Registration Date	Dec 03, 2012 08:06 AM EST	
City	Charleston	
State	SC	
Unsubscribed	Bounce	

In Session

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 08:13 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	73.95

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 57

Registration Q & A

Questions Asked by Attendee

Poll Questions

Post Session Survey Questions

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Doherty,Carolyn **carolyn.doherty@duke.edu**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:25 AM EST

City Durham

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 08:25 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 08:53 AM EST	27.87

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 27

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Stump,Ken **magpiewdc@gmail.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:07 AM EST

City Washington

State DC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 09:13 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	14.35

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 20

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Clark, Mary mclark@mafmc.org

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:56 AM EST

City Dover

State DE

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 08:56 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	30.55

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 26

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Chaya, Cindy cindy.chaya@safmc.net

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:05 AM EST

City North Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 08:43 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 08:45 AM EST	1.75

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 53

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Neer,Julie julie.neer@safmc.net

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:00 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 09:00 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	27.03
---------------------------	---------------------------	-------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 22

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Mehta,Nikhil nikhil.mehta@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 14, 2012 03:37 PM EST

City St.Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 08:27 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	59.62
---------------------------	---------------------------	-------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 64

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Reichert,Marcel reichertm@dnr.sc.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 27, 2012 04:32 PM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 09:16 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	10.83

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 20

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

travis,michael mike.travis@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 15, 2012 02:54 PM EST

City clearwater

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 09:01 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	26.67

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 29

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Austin,Anthony **redress@ec.rr.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:10 AM EST

City Hubert

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 09:10 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	16.45

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 20

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

c,m **mec181@yahoo.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:40 AM EST

City mtp

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 08:41 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	46

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 54

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

mershon,wayne **kenyonseafood@sc.rr.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:11 AM EST

City murrells inlet

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 09:11 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	16.25

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 20

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

reinhardt,james **james.reinhardt@noaa.gov**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 02, 2012 03:04 PM EST

City silver spring

State MD

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 08:58 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	28.55

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 39

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Michie,Kate kate.michie@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:01 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 09:02 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	25.15

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 25

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Boyles,Robert boylesr@dnr.sc.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:58 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 08:58 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	29.52

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 23

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Helies, Frank **fchelies@verizon.net**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:08 AM EST

City Tampa

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 09:08 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	18.97

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 20

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Ballenger, Joseph **ballengerj@dnr.sc.gov**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:37 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 08:38 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	49.37

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 26

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Furnish,Abby **aaf6@duke.edu**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:54 AM EST

City Atlantic Beach

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 08:56 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	31.03

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 25

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Byrd,Julia **julia.byrd@safmc.net**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 11:16 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 08:52 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	34.48

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 26

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Eich,Anne **annemarie.eich@noaa.gov**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:59 AM EST

City Saint Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 09:00 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	26.98
---------------------------	---------------------------	-------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 41

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Dancy,Kiley **kdancy@mafmc.org**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:17 AM EST

City Dover

State DE

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 09:18 AM EST	Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST	9.02
---------------------------	---------------------------	------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 20

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Package,Christina christina.package@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:47 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Dec 03, 2012 08:47 AM EST Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST 39.77

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 27

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Port-Minner,Samatha sport-minner@oceanconservancy.org

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:44 AM EST

City St Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Dec 03, 2012 08:44 AM EST Dec 03, 2012 09:26 AM EST 38.92

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 34

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

lew,capt **capt@captlew.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 12:14 PM EST

City vero beach

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Haag,Jon **fishmongeroki@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:34 AM EST

City Oak Island

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

buscher,deb deb.buscher@safmc.net

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:45 AM EST

City charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Jepson,Michael michael.jepson@noaa.gov

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:37 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

McCoy, Sherri **sherrim@wildoceanmarket.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:54 AM EST

City Cape Canaveral

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Blum, Frank **scarolinaseafood@knology.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:05 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Robson,Mark	markrobson2012@gmail.com
Attended	No
Registration Date	Dec 03, 2012 10:13 AM EST
City	Hendersonville
State	NC
Unsubscribed	No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
-----------	------------	--------------------------------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

kfsdfds,fsdf	kari.maclauchlin@safmc.net
Attended	No
Registration Date	Dec 03, 2012 10:05 AM EST
City	chas sc
State	KS
Unsubscribed	No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
-----------	------------	--------------------------------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Martin,Ann **rmartin111@aol.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 02:42 PM EST

City Georgetown

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

MacLauchlin,Bill **billmac@charter.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:58 AM EST

City Stockbridge

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

g,a **andrea.grabman@safmc.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:35 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

MARTIN,Bob **rmartin@palmettoheritagebank.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 01:50 PM EST

City Pawleys Island

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Park,Steve atlanticprodive@aol.com

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:06 AM EST

City Atlantic beach

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

thompson,mary jean mjthompson860@gmail.com

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 01:43 PM EST

City titusville

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Vendetti, Richard vendetti@shrimpalliance.com

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:36 AM EST

City Brunswick

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Harris, Luke bangillnets@gmail.com

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 01, 2012 03:27 PM EST

City Bon Secour

State AL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

McCawley, Jessica jessica.mccawley@myfwc.com

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 04:33 PM EST

City Tallahassee

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

sedberry, george george.sedberry@noaa.gov

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:12 AM EST

City Savannah

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

O'Hern,Dennis **dennis@thefra.org**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 11:00 AM EST

City ST PETE

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

robson,mark **markrobson@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:04 AM EST

City hendersonville

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Fetherston,Elizabeth **efetherston@oceanconservancy.org**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:08 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

pugliese,roger **roeger.pugliese@safmc.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 12:06 PM EST

City Wilmington

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

pugliese,roger **roger.pugliese@safmc.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 01:37 PM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Gore,Karla **karla.gore@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:45 AM EST

City Sarasota

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Tsao,fan **fan.tsao@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 21, 2012 02:18 PM EST

City Silver Spring

State MD

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

currin,mac **maccurrin@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:18 AM EST

City raleigh

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Everhart,Nancy **nancy@alumni.clemson.edu**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 20, 2012 03:38 PM EST

City Smyrna

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Clemens,Anik **anik.clemens@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 03:47 PM EST

City Saint Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Reid,Richard **seamar82000@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 01, 2012 08:15 AM EST

City Cape Canaveral

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

griner,tim **tim@carolinacapitalconsultants.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:41 AM EST

City charlotte

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

holiman,stephen **stephen.holiman@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 02:43 PM EST

City st petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Meyers,Steve **steve.meyers@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:33 AM EST

City Silver Spring

State MD

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Bresnen,Anthony **anthony.bresnen@myfwc.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 14, 2012 03:50 PM EST

City Tallahassee

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
-----------	------------	--------------------------------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

DeVictor,Rick **rick.devictor@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST

City Bradenton

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
-----------	------------	--------------------------------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Takade-Heumacher,Helen **htakade@edf.org**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:39 AM EST

City Raleigh

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Dukes,Amy **dukesa@dnr.sc.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 04:49 PM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Generated

Dec 11, 2012 06:43 AM PST

General Information

Webinar Name
SAFMC Council Meeting - Day 1 of 5 (Monday)

Webinar ID
619186538

Actual Start Date/Time
Dec 03, 2012 12:48 PM EST

Actual Duration (minutes)
293

Clicked Registration Link
168

Opened Invitation
86

Total Attended
33

Session Details

Reichert,Marcel		reichertm@dnr.sc.gov
Attended	Yes	
Registration Date	Nov 27, 2012 04:32 PM EST	
City	Charleston	
State	SC	
Unsubscribed	No	

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:41 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 05:41 PM EST	240.53

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 29

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Park,Steve		atlanticprodiv@aol.com
Attended	Yes	
Registration Date	Dec 03, 2012 10:06 AM EST	
City	Atlantic beach	
State	FL	
Unsubscribed	No	

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 03:12 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 03:55 PM EST	26.95

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 20

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Robson,Mark markrobson2012@gmail.com

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:13 AM EST

City Hendersonville

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:44 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 02:45 PM EST	61

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 68

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

pugliese,roger roger.pugliese@safmc.net

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 01:37 PM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:37 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 05:42 PM EST	245.3

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 34

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Byrd,Julia julia.byrd@safmc.net

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 11:16 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 12:59 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 05:41 PM EST	282.12

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 30

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Austin,Anthony redress@ec.rr.com

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:10 AM EST

City Hubert

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 05:23 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 05:41 PM EST	18.02

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 49

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Franco,Dawn dawn.franco@gadnr.org

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:24 AM EST

City Brunswick

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Dec 03, 2012 01:05 PM EST Dec 03, 2012 04:28 PM EST 202.97

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 32

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

thompson,mary jean mjthompson860@gmail.com

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 01:43 PM EST

City titusville

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Dec 03, 2012 01:44 PM EST Dec 03, 2012 02:11 PM EST 27.12

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 43

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Takade-Heumacher,Helen **htakade@edf.org**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:39 AM EST

City Raleigh

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:26 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 04:45 PM EST	94

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 20

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Chaya,Cindy **cindy.chaya@safmc.net**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:05 AM EST

City North Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:36 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 01:37 PM EST	1.33

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 47

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

g,a **andrea.grabman@safmc.net**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:35 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:16 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 05:37 PM EST	228.12

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 31

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Everhart,Nancy **nancy@alumni.clemson.edu**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 20, 2012 03:38 PM EST

City Smyrna

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 02:21 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 05:41 PM EST	200.72

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 65

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Michie, Kate kate.michie@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:01 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:26 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 03:43 PM EST	136.9

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 29

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

McCoy, Sherri sherrim@wildoceanmarket.com

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:54 AM EST

City Cape Canaveral

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:38 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 05:41 PM EST	243.48

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 31

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Helies, Frank **fchelies@verizon.net**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:08 AM EST

City Tampa

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Dec 03, 2012 01:01 PM EST Dec 03, 2012 05:05 PM EST 243.65

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 29

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Martin, Ann **rmartin111@aol.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 02:42 PM EST

City Georgetown

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Dec 03, 2012 02:42 PM EST Dec 03, 2012 03:40 PM EST 57.83

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 43

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Furnish,Abby **aaf6@duke.edu**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:54 AM EST

City Atlantic Beach

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 01:28 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 03:29 PM EST	120.77
---------------------------	---------------------------	--------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 47

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

buscher,deb **deb.buscher@safmc.net**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:45 AM EST

City charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 01:34 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 02:31 PM EST	56.4
---------------------------	---------------------------	------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 23

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

MARTIN,Bob **rmartin@palmettoheritagebank.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 01:50 PM EST

City Pawleys Island

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:52 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 03:41 PM EST	108.7

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 58

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

mershon,wayne **kenyonseaford@sc.rr.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:11 AM EST

City murrells inlet

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 02:17 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 03:18 PM EST	61.72

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 25

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Reid,Richard seamar82000@gmail.com

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 01, 2012 08:15 AM EST

City Cape Canaveral

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:32 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 03:41 PM EST	128.9

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 61

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Tsao,fan fan.tsao@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 21, 2012 02:18 PM EST

City Silver Spring

State MD

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 12:53 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 03:40 PM EST	167.2

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 46

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

holiman,stephen **stephen.holiman@noaa.gov**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 02:43 PM EST

City st petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 02:44 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 04:51 PM EST	127.65

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 43

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Mehta,Nikhil **nikhil.mehta@noaa.gov**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 14, 2012 03:37 PM EST

City St.Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:22 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 04:53 PM EST	211.08

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 62

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Dancy,Kiley kdancy@mafmc.org

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:17 AM EST

City Dover

State DE

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:49 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 04:32 PM EST	163.55

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 45

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

DeVictor,Rick rick.devictor@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:27 AM EST

City Bradenton

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:36 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 05:05 PM EST	209.12

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 45

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Package,Christina christina.package@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:47 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:28 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 03:40 PM EST	132.2

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 52

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Bresnen,Anthony anthony.bresnen@myfwc.com

Attended Yes

Registration Date Nov 14, 2012 03:50 PM EST

City Tallahassee

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:41 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 05:00 PM EST	199.7

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 27

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Neer,Julie julie.neer@safmc.net

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:00 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 01:41 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 05:41 PM EST	204.58
---------------------------	---------------------------	--------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 29

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Eich,Anne annemarie.eich@noaa.gov

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:59 AM EST

City Saint Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Dec 03, 2012 01:37 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 04:34 PM EST	177.47
---------------------------	---------------------------	--------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 31

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Port-Minner,Samatha **sport-minner@oceanconservancy.org**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:44 AM EST

City St Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 03:00 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 05:41 PM EST	160.98

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 36

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

sedberry,george **george.sedberry@noaa.gov**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:12 AM EST

City Savannah

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
Dec 03, 2012 01:55 PM EST	Dec 03, 2012 03:31 PM EST	96.05

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 25

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

c,m **mec181@yahoo.com**

Attended Yes

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:40 AM EST

City mtp

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Dec 03, 2012 12:54 PM EST Dec 03, 2012 05:42 PM EST 287.47

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest: 42

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Fetherston,Elizabeth **efetherston@oceanconservancy.org**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:08 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Haag,Jon fishmongeroki@gmail.com

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:34 AM EST

City Oak Island

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Jepson,Michael michael.jepson@noaa.gov

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:37 AM EST

City St. Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

pugliese,roger **roeger.pugliese@safmc.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 12:06 PM EST

City Wilmington

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Dukes,Amy **dukesa@dnr.sc.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 04:49 PM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

lew,capt **capt@captlew.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 12:14 PM EST

City vero beach

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Harris,Luke **bangillnets@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 01, 2012 03:27 PM EST

City Bon Secour

State AL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Blum, Frank **scarolinaseafood@knology.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:05 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

reinhardt,james **james.reinhardt@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 02, 2012 03:04 PM EST

City silver spring

State MD

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

robson,mark **markrobson@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:04 AM EST

City hendersonville

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Gore,Karla **karla.gore@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:45 AM EST

City Sarasota

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Ballenger, Joseph ballengerj@dnr.sc.gov

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:37 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Doherty, Caroly carolyn.doherty@duke.edu

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:25 AM EST

City Durham

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Boyles,Robert **boylesr@dnr.sc.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:58 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

currin,mac **maccurrin@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:18 AM EST

City raleigh

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Clemens,Anik **anik.clemens@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 03:47 PM EST

City Saint Petersburg

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

buscher,deb **deb.buscher@samfc.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:06 AM EST

City Charleston

State SC

Unsubscribed Bounce

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

McCawley, Jessica jessica.mccawley@myfwc.com

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 04:33 PM EST

City Tallahassee

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

griner, tim tim@carolinacapitalconsultants.com

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:41 AM EST

City charlotte

State NC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time	Leave Time	In Session Duration* (minutes)
------------------	-------------------	---------------------------------------

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

O'Hern,Dennis **dennis@thefra.org**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 30, 2012 11:00 AM EST

City ST PETE

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Stump,Ken **magpiewdc@gmail.com**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:07 AM EST

City Washington

State DC

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

MacLauchlin,Bill **billmac@charter.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:58 AM EST

City Stockbridge

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

kfsdfds,fsdf **kari.maclauchlin@safmc.net**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 10:05 AM EST

City chas sc

State KS

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Vendetti, Richard vendetti@shrimpalliance.com

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 09:36 AM EST

City Brunswick

State GA

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

Meyers, Steve steve.meyers@noaa.gov

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 11:33 AM EST

City Silver Spring

State MD

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.

Clark, Mary **mclark@mafmc.org**

Attended No

Registration Date Dec 03, 2012 08:56 AM EST

City Dover

State DE

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

travis, michael **mike.travis@noaa.gov**

Attended No

Registration Date Nov 15, 2012 02:54 PM EST

City clearwater

State FL

Unsubscribed No

[In Session](#)

Join Time **Leave Time** **In Session Duration* (minutes)**

Interest Rating

Attendee's In-Session Level of Interest:

[Registration Q & A](#)

[Questions Asked by Attendee](#)

[Poll Questions](#)

[Post Session Survey Questions](#)

*If an attendee left and rejoined the session, the In Session Duration column only includes their first visit.